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Mal.
Further to our discussions recently we now enclose the lebter of opinion which we are

happy to discuss with you and/or the Chairman of Product Co. The original is in the
post to you this evening.
We have added some further provisions relating to the interaction of clause 7.4 (c)
and 10.1 and 10.2 and the relevance of thosge provigions to the interpretation of the
PPA and the amending legislation and similar related interstate legislation.
Regards

P David
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